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0 6 MAR 2024

Percy Doyle

fvi-request-25672-08d1f2aa@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Percy,

Your Official Information Act request, reference: GOV-030572
Thank you for your email of 9 February 2024, asking for the following information under the Official

Information Act 1982 (the Act):

What advice have you provided to ACC to date.

Response
| have not provided advice to ACC to date. | will outline my and the Government’s strategic
priorities and expectations to ACC when | write my annual letter of expectations to the Chair of

ACC'’s Board.

Noting this, your request is refused, as the information to respond does not exist. This decision is
made under section 18(e) of the Act.

Yours sincerely,

Al D
’

Hon Matt Doocey
Minister for ACC
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